SENATE OF PAKISTAN DAILY JOURNAL (318th SESSION)

Date and Day	10 th June, 2022 (Friday)
Commenced at	6:08 p.m.
Adjourned at	6:25 p.m.
Presided by	Chairman Senate
Attendance	51
Total Working Hours	17 minutes

Recitation from the Holy Quran.

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

Leave applications were read by the Chairman Senate.

REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEES-PRESENTATION OF: [Under Rule 166 (7)]

1. Senator Mushahid Hussain Sayed, Chairman, Standing Committee on Defence, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Defense for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

2. Senator Rana Maqbool Ahmad on behalf of Senator Irfan-Ul-Haq Siddiqui, Chairman, Standing Committee on Federal Education, Professional Training, National Heritage and Culture, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Federal Education, Professional Training, National Heritage and Culture, for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

3. Senator Seemee Ezdi, Chairperson, Standing Committee on Climate Change, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Climate Change for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

4. Senator Molana Abdul Ghafoor Haideri, Chairman, Standing Committee on Religious Affairs and Inter-Faith Harmony, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Religious Affairs and Inter-Faith Harmony for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

Senator Shaheen Khalid Butt on behalf of Senator Manzoor Ahmed Kakar, Chairman, Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development for the financial year 2022-2023, under subrule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

6. Senator Seemee Ezdi on behalf of Senator Walid Iqbal, Chairman, Standing Committee on Human Rights, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Human Rights for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

7. Senator Fawzia Arshad on behalf of Senator Mohsin Aziz, Chairman, Standing Committee on Interior, presented report of the Committee on the budgetary proposals relating to Public Sector Development Program (PSDP), of the Ministry of Interior for the financial year 2022-2023 under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

8. Senator Nuzhat Sadiq on behalf of Senator Rubina Khalid, Chairperson, Standing Committee on Maritime Affairs, presented report of the Committee on the Public Sector Development Program (PSDP) proposed by the Ministry of Maritime Affairs for the financial year 2022-2023, under sub-rule (7) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

REPORT OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE - PRESENTATION OF: [Under Rule 166(4)]

1. Senator Nuzhat Sadiq on behalf of Senator Rubina Khalid, Chairperson, Standing Committee on Maritime Affairs, presented report of the Committee on the review of budget allocated and its utilization by the Ministry of Maritime Affairs and its attached departments, during first six months of financial year 2021-2022 under sub-rule (4) of Rule 166 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Senate, 2012.

The Report stood laid

LAID COPY OF THE FINANCE BILL, 2022

1. MR. MIFTAH ISMAIL, Minister for Finance and Revenue, laid before the Senate a copy of the Finance Bill, 2022, containing the Annual Budget Statement, as required under Article 73 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

The Report stood laid

2. Mr. Miftah ismail, Minister for Finance and Revenue, moved that the Senate may make recommendations, if any, to the National Assembly on the Finance Bill, 2022, containing the Annual Budget Statement, as required under Article 73 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan.

The Motion was put to the House and Adopted

At 6:25 p.m., the Chairman adjourned proceedings of the House to meet again on Monday, 13th June, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 10th June, 2022.